NORTHWEST CORNER SECTION 05, TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 10 EAST

1)

2)

3)

4)

ON PAGE 55 OF THE GLO ORIGINAL FIELD NOTES IN THE DRAFTING ROOM IN THE

COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE IT STATES THAT THEY SET A LIMESTONE 28" X 16"

X 3" FOR THE CORNER TO SECTIONS 5 & 6-17-10 ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE ON

JANUARY 9, 1861.

THE GOVERNMENT SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 40.00 CHAINS EAST ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE TO THE 18” X 14” X 3” LIMESTONE
THEY SET FOR THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 5-17-10

2) 47.85 CHAINS EAST ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE TO THE EAST BOUNDARY OF THE
KANSAS INDIAN DIMINISHED RESERVE AT THE 18” X 14” X 3” LIMESTONE
THEY SET FOR THE FRACTIONAL CORNER TO SECTIONS 5 & 32

3) 80.00 CHAINS EAST ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE TO THE 24” X 14” X 4” LIMESTONE
THEY SET FOR THE CORNER TO SECTIONS 4 & 5-17-10

4) 39.06 CHAINS SOUTH TO THE 20” X 12” X 6” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE 1/4
CORNER BETWEEN SECTIONS 5 & 6-17-10

5) 79.06 CHAINS SOUTH TO THE 20” X 12” X 4” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE
CORNER TO SECTIONS 5, 6, 7 & 8-17-10

J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR

ROAD NUMBER 38 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “A-1" ON PAGES 154 TO 156

PETITION BY W. T KITCHEN AND OTHERS FOR THREE ROADS IN TOWNSHIPS 16-10

AND 17-10 [PACKET 134 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT

HE SURVEYED ON SEPTEMBER 2, 1879, WERE ESTABLISHED AT 60 FEET WIDE ON

OCTOBER 6, 1879, AND WERE RECORDED ON OCTOBER 6, 1879 BY WILLIAM F.

EWING, COUNTY CLERK, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE SOUTHEAST

CORNER OF SECTION 31-16-10 ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE ON THE FIRST ROAD ON

THIS ROAD SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THE FIRST ROAD EXTENDS NORTH ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 30-16-10 AT ATURN TO THE WEST

2) THE FIRST ROAD EXTENDS SOUTH ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE SOUTHEAST
CORNER OF SECTION 6-17-10 AT THE TERMINUS OF THE FIRST ROAD ON THIS
ROAD SURVEY

J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR
ROAD NUMBER 62 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “A-1” ON PAGES 250 TO 252
PETITIONED BY JOHN R. MAYS AND OTHERS FOR A COUNTY ROAD IN TOWNSHIPS
17-10 AND 17-11 ON THE TOWNSHIP LINES [PACKET 329 IN THE VAULT IN THE
COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON MARCH 22, 1880, WAS
ESTABLISHED AS A 50 FOOT WIDE ROAD ON APRIL 12, 1880, AND WAS RECORDED
ON APRIL 20, 1880 BY WILLIAM F. EWING, COUNTY CLERK, SAID THAT HE FOUND

THE STONE AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 5-17-10 ON THE TOWNSHIP

LINE ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE FOR 1 MILE TO THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 6-17-10 ON THE RANGE LINE AND THE LYON
AND MORRIS COUNTY LINE AT THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY

2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE FOR 11 MILES TO THE
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 1-17-11 ON THE RANGE LINE TO COMMENCE
THIS ROAD SURVEY

J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY
RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “C” ON THE RIGHT SIDE PAGE 178 DATED MARCH 23,
1880, FOR A COUNTY ROAD IN TOWNSHIPS 16-10 AND 16-11, APPARENTLY FOUND



5)

6)

THE STONE AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 5-17-10 ON THE TOWNSHIP

LINE ON THIS ROAD SURVEY ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE FOR 1 MILE TO THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 6-17-10 ON THE RANGE LINE AND THE LYON
AND MORRIS COUNTY LINE AT THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY

2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE FOR 11 MILES TO THE
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 1-17-11 ON THE RANGE LINE TO COMMENCE
THIS ROAD SURVEY

J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY
RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “B” ON PAGES 190 & 191 FOR ROAD NUMBER
151 BY A PETITION BY E. BARCLAY [PACKET 379 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY
SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] DATED JUNE 1881, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT
THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 31-16-10 ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE ON THIS
ROAD SURVEY FOR A 40 FOOT ROAD. [NOTE: A PENCIL NOTE UNDER THE PLAT
STATES: “ALL DISALLOWED EXCEPT THAT PART THAT RUNS AROUND STONE
FENCE OF MR. BARCLAY” — WARREN CHIP WOODS, L.S. 603, COUNTY SURVEYOR]

LLOYD J. DOBLER, L.S. 541, IN A LAND SURVEY REFERENCE REPORT DATED

JANUARY 3, 1991, SURVEY F32001 IN THE SURVEY FILE FOR TOWNSHIP 16-10, A

CORRECTED SURVEY FOR THE WALKUP & DENISON SURVEY TO LOCATE AND

STAKE THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 32-16-10 RECORDED IN

VOLUME 459 ON PAGE 558 IN THE REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE ON JUNE 5, 1991,

SAID THAT HE HAD A COUNTY BLADEMAN EXCAVATE FOR THE STONE AT THE

SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 32-16-10 ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE, BUT HE DID

NOT FIND THE STONE. HE DEEMED THAT THIS CORNER WAS OBLITERATED. HE

SET A 1/2” IRON PIN FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 32-16-10 AT THE

INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH & SOUTH AND EAST & WEST ROADS.

1) 36.8° SW TO THE TOP OF A PIPE POST

2) 28.7" SE TO THE FACE OF A ROCK POST

3) 45.9° NW TO THE FACE OF A NORTH GATE POST

HIS SURVEY DRAWING SHOWED THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 2,628.80° EAST ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE TO THE 1/2" PIN HE SET FOR THE SOUTH
1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 32-16-10

2) 5,257.60° EAST ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE TO THE PIN HE FOUND AT THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 32-16-10

3) 2,662.38° NORTH TO THE 12” PIN HE SET FOR THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION
32-16-10

4) 5,32447° NORTH TO THE PIN HE FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF
SECTION 32-16-10

NORTHWEST CORNER SECTION 05-17-10



